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Dear Ms Burgess, 

Thank you for your email letter of 31 May 2024 to the Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 
(and cc Minister for Housing). I am responding in my capacity as Minister for Climate Action 
given that the subject matter of these Directives falls broadly within my portfolio.  

I can confirm that the EU has recently adopted revised versions of these Directives. 
Energy Efficiency Directive (EU/2023/1791) 
Energy Performance of Buildings Directive (EU/2024/1275) 

The Scottish Government is now considering its position on alignment and will be happy to 
provide a further update in the annual progress report in October 2024. 

Yours sincerely, 

Gillian Martin 
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